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COMPACT TRACK LOADER TENDER 

REGIONAL LANDFILL  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
This addendum shall form part of the Notice of Tender (Tender) - Compact Track Loader (Skid Steer) 
issued November 8, 2017. Addendum No.1 provides clarity and additional information to the above 
Notice of Tender.  
 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
 
 
Q: Can you confirm the type of back-hoe attachment you require, is it stationary or swivel? 
A:  Swivel. 
 
Q: What should be the overall reach provided with the back-hoe attachment? 
A:  Maximum reach for the size of the machine. 
 
Q: What is the size of the GP bucket? 
A: The GP bucket shall be no wider than the machine tracks. 
 
Q: In the tender you reference a Tier 4 engine in specifications as a mandatory engine component. 

Do machines that meet the Tier 4 Interim regulations qualify? 
A: No.  
 
Q: Would you like to include an air-ride seat? 
A: Please specify the additional cost to provide an air-ride seat under optional equipment in the 

Pricing Schedule. 
 
Q: Will there be an extension to the tender? 
A: No, bids remain due 2:00 pm on November 28, 2017.  
 
Q: When would you like the machine delivered? 
A: Please specify the time needed for delivery following notice of award. It would be our preference 

for the machine to be delivered before the New Year; however, the Notice to Proceed will not be 
issued until the purchase order is approved. 

 
 


